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Smith, Brackett W. (Council)

From: Werner, Ruth (COUNCIL)
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 4:27 PM
To: Thorn Pozen
Cc: JR Meyers; David Wilmot ( ); Danielle Burs
Subject: RE: Proposed Sign Legislation 

I have not shared draft documents. I assumed your team was talking to other CMs for support? 
 
 

From: Thorn Pozen [mailto:tpozen@gmpllp.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 4:26 PM 
To: Werner, Ruth (COUNCIL)  
Cc: JR Meyers ; David Wilmot ( ) ; Danielle Burs  
Subject: RE: Proposed Sign Legislation  
 

 
 
I didn’t realize this would be shared outside your office, the GC, and the Budget Office. We’re on it, 
though. 
 
Thorn  
 
 

 
Thorn Pozen 
Partner 
 
Goldblatt Martin Pozen LLP  
 

1625 – K Street, NW 
Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20006 
Phone: 202‐795‐9999 (Main); 202‐795‐9105 (Direct) 
Fax: 202‐795‐9192 
tpozen@gmpllp.com  
 
www.gmpllp.com 
 

 

 
U.S. Treasury Circular 230 Notice 
 
Any U.S. federal tax advice included in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the 
purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. federal tax-related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein. 
 
_____________________________ 
This email may contain privileged, confidential, copyrighted, or other legally protected information. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any 
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dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender immediately 
by return e-mail, then delete. Thank you. 
 
 

 

From: Werner, Ruth (COUNCIL) [mailto:RWerner@DCCOUNCIL.US]  
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 4:22 PM 
To: Thorn Pozen <tpozen@gmpllp.com> 
Cc: JR Meyers <jr@themeyersgroupllc.com>; David Wilmot ( ) < >; Danielle Burs 
<dburs@gmpllp.com> 
Subject: RE: Proposed Sign Legislation  
 
I am starting to receive questions ‐ which isn’t a surprise, and is ok . You mentioned providing background materials – 
or a summary of what the legislation is doing (talking points for CM Evans). How close are you to sending that? If you can 
provide it by tomorrow‐ that would help. 
 
CMs Bonds and Grosso’s office are asking. 
And the AG’s office has inquired about this. Have you spoken with the AG recently? 
 
Thanks, 
Ruth 
 
 

From: Thorn Pozen [mailto:tpozen@gmpllp.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 10:59 AM 
To: Werner, Ruth (COUNCIL) <RWerner@DCCOUNCIL.US> 
Cc: JR Meyers <jr@themeyersgroupllc.com>; David Wilmot ( ) < >; Danielle Burs 
<dburs@gmpllp.com> 
Subject: RE: Proposed Sign Legislation  
 

 
Ruth, 
 
Attached are slightly revised versions of the sign legislation (an updated Emergency Declaration; and 
Emergency, Temporary, and Permanent versions of the bill). I’ve also included a redline for the 
Emergency highlighting the changes. Those same changes are made also in the new Temporary and 
Permanent versions as well. 
 
Please let me know if you have questions or concerns (from you, the GC’s Office, or the Council’s 
Budget Office) and again thank you for your help with this matter. 
 
Thorn  
 
 

 
Thorn Pozen 
Partner 
 
Goldblatt Martin Pozen LLP  
 

1625 – K Street, NW 
Suite 700 
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Washington, DC 20006 
Phone: 202‐795‐9999 (Main); 202‐795‐9105 (Direct) 
Fax: 202‐795‐9192 
tpozen@gmpllp.com  
 
www.gmpllp.com 
 

 

 
U.S. Treasury Circular 230 Notice 
 
Any U.S. federal tax advice included in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the 
purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. federal tax-related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein. 
 
_____________________________ 
This email may contain privileged, confidential, copyrighted, or other legally protected information. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any 
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender immediately 
by return e-mail, then delete. Thank you. 
 
 

 

From: Thorn Pozen  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 2:28 PM 
To: 'Werner, Ruth (COUNCIL)' <RWerner@DCCOUNCIL.US> 
Cc: JR Meyers <jr@themeyersgroupllc.com>; David Wilmot ( ) < > 
Subject: RE: Proposed Sign Legislation  
 

 
Ruth, 
 
I just heard back from our client who may have one or two technical changes to the bill(s). If they’re 
deemed necessary, I’ll pass them on as soon as possible. In any case, thanks! 
 
Thorn  
 
 

 
Thorn Pozen 
Partner 
 
Goldblatt Martin Pozen LLP  
 

1625 – K Street, NW 
Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20006 
Phone: 202‐795‐9999 (Main); 202‐795‐9105 (Direct) 
Fax: 202‐795‐9192 
tpozen@gmpllp.com  
 
www.gmpllp.com 
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U.S. Treasury Circular 230 Notice 
 
Any U.S. federal tax advice included in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the 
purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. federal tax-related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein. 
 
_____________________________ 
This email may contain privileged, confidential, copyrighted, or other legally protected information. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any 
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender immediately 
by return e-mail, then delete. Thank you. 
 
 

 

From: Werner, Ruth (COUNCIL) [mailto:RWerner@DCCOUNCIL.US]  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 2:06 PM 
To: Thorn Pozen <tpozen@gmpllp.com> 
Cc: JR Meyers <jr@themeyersgroupllc.com>; David Wilmot ( ) < > 
Subject: RE: Proposed Sign Legislation  
 
This is great! thanks so much. I’ll take a look and keep you posted on this end – with any general counsel questions, FIS, 
etc. 
 
Great to see you all this morning! 
Ruth 
 
 

From: Thorn Pozen [mailto:tpozen@gmpllp.com]  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 11:32 AM 
To: Werner, Ruth (COUNCIL) <RWerner@DCCOUNCIL.US> 
Cc: JR Meyers <jr@themeyersgroupllc.com>; David Wilmot ( ) < > 
Subject: Proposed Sign Legislation  
 

 
 
Ruth, 
 
Following up from our meeting this morning, please find attached electronic copies of the latest 
versions of the proposed Emergency Declaration, Emergency Bill, Temporary Bill, and Permanent 
Bill, along with a copy of a draft of the short rationale piece I left with you.  
 
We’re also working on a more comprehensive package of background materials for use in talking to 
other members and staff. We’ll make sure you have copies of all that when it’s done. 
 
Please let me know what questions you have either on the logistics or the substance here and I’ll 
make sure you get answers right away. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Thorn  
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Thorn Pozen 
Partner 
 
Goldblatt Martin Pozen LLP  
 

1625 – K Street, NW 
Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20006 
Phone: 202‐795‐9999 (Main); 202‐795‐9105 (Direct) 
Fax: 202‐795‐9192 
tpozen@gmpllp.com  
 
www.gmpllp.com 
 

 

 
U.S. Treasury Circular 230 Notice 
 
Any U.S. federal tax advice included in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the 
purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. federal tax-related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein. 
 
_____________________________ 
This email may contain privileged, confidential, copyrighted, or other legally protected information. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any 
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should notify the sender immediately 
by return e-mail, then delete. Thank you. 
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Smith, Brackett W. (Council)

From: Werner, Ruth (COUNCIL)
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 11:17 AM
To: Thorn Pozen
Cc: JR Meyers; David Wilmot ( )
Subject: RE: Proposed Sign Legislation 

Thanks! 
Can you all reach out to James Pittman with the AG’s office 202‐724‐6517. He is telling me the AG and the Mayor are 
adamantly opposed to this emergency.  
 
Ruth 
 

From: Thorn Pozen [mailto:tpozen@gmpllp.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 11:02 AM 
To: Werner, Ruth (COUNCIL)  
Cc: JR Meyers ; David Wilmot ( )  
Subject: RE: Proposed Sign Legislation  
 

 
Ruth, 
 
A bit of an update for you on the sign legislation, I’ve been told that: 
 

1. There’s no impact on WMATA; 
 

2. There’s no overlap with the sign legislation dealing with the Ballpark; and,  
 

3. Additional background material will be either dropped off to you in hard-copy form or sent to 
you electronically as soon as possible.  

 
Please call with any further questions or concerns. Best to reach me on my cell phone at 

. 
 
Thorn  
 
 

 
Thorn Pozen 
Partner 
 
Goldblatt Martin Pozen LLP  
 

1625 – K Street, NW 
Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20006 
Phone: 202‐795‐9999 (Main); 202‐795‐9105 (Direct) 
Fax: 202‐795‐9192 
tpozen@gmpllp.com  
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